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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY SEPTEMBER 18 1970

4

9:45 o clock Q..

(The following proceedings were had in open
court in the presence of all defendants and their counsel,"
the members of the jury being absent:) |

.THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present.
The Jury is not present.
, . Are you prepared to proceed on the hearing on
the motion under Section 1538.5 of the Penal Code, Mr.

| Bugliosi?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, Sergeant Calkins was
suppoéed to be here at 9:45; he still 1s not here,
' He was supposed to be here at 9:45. I told him
that yesterday. ‘ _
. THE COURT: Is there some other maiter you can

. proceed with in hls absence?

MR. BUGLIOSI: I can go on with Danny DeCarla.
MR.FITZGERALD: I have a matter I would like to

- bring to the Court's attention outside the presence of

the jurf'

THE COURT: I understood from the Clerk that all
parties were ready to go on the motion, Apparently that
1s not the case.
| Go aghead, Mr. Fitzgerald. This 18 4 new

subject?
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¢ ‘ MR. FITZGERALD: Yes. Yesterday afternoon at the
| ‘ " bench T think Mr. Bugfiosi made:‘s'o’me 'aSpéfSicns about my
. - good faith in cross-examining Mr. DeCarlo in fespect to
' , | certain aspects of immunity, and I have here a sheaf of
¢ documents that are photocopies of a Superior Court file,
No. 4058069, that I would like to show to the Court.

This containg a minute order, and it containsg

" o | @ District Attorney's recémendation for a dismizsal against
Mr, De€arlo. |
" I hesitate to mark it .ag an exhibit at this
n | point because this is the only copy I have, although I
pp | Would like to show it to the Court if that is permissible.

9 ‘THE COURT: I have no objection. Do the People have
‘ | 14 | @ny objection to the Court; seeing thiy document?
4= MR. BUGLIOSI: No objection. Could I see it flrst,
1 | Faul? ‘ o | o
I ‘MR, FITEGERALD: Certainly.
w MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, Mr. DeCarlo is in the

1 | courtroom. May hebe 6ut of the caurtroom? We don't know
o | What colloquy may deve_alop, your Honor. |

o | THE COURT: ALL right, Mr. DeCarlo will leave the
4 | courtroom. ' o |

Z fls. ‘ ' ~ (Whereupon Danny DeCarlo leaves the courtroom.)
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MR. FITZGERALD: If the Court please, I could mark
it ds an exhiblt 1£f I could have leave to withdraw it in
order that I nmight make photocgpias that I could have a

.copy for my records.

, THE COURT: Yes, that will be agreeahle, Mz,
Fitzgerald.
'MR. FITZGERALD: May this, then, be marked as, I
~bélieve'~~ ' ‘ '
THE CLERK: V as in Victor.
~ MR. PITZGERALD: V?
THE CQURT: Yes.
Of course, the point uhder consideration was.
something in addition to what you have referred to.
' Does this in any way go to that point?
' In other words, the objection that was raised

wvas that you were, in effect, refeéerring to some other
. charges against the witness, after his answer that he had

' not received any promises with regard to his testimony in
" thig case.

MR . FITZGERALD: Mr. De Carlo, in an informal
conversation just a few moments ago, :F.nfbrmed me that he,

in fact, regeived no ;l.munityg'di:'giromis’es of lmmunity to

: testify in this cage; that his promise of immunity was

solely related to People vs. Beauspleil. o
. a 1 e ¥ .
However, I do not feel that that is thd cape,

and, if.po-asible:, I intend to introduce aevidence that 1;1:1 wasg -

M“
2 ¢
- = . 1
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all part of cne package; that these three charges wexe

| dismismsed against De Carlo not only for his testimony in

People vs. Beausoleil but for hils continuing cooperation
in regard to the so~called Tate casesz and I would, in that
respect, like to agk Mr. De Carlo that gquestion, or that "
serles of questlong.

It would go something like this:

"wr. De carlo, isn't it true that certain. charges
were dismissed against you so that you might testify in
Faople vs. Beausoleil; but also, wasn’t it your under-
standing that you were to testify in front of the Grand
Jury ané tegtify in any subsequent trial in the so-called
Tate~Ia Bianca homicides?” _

If he then says, "Wo," I will abandon mir inguiry
and attempt, during the defense portion of the trial, to
introduce evidence that through zome police officers and by
;)tha; forma, that Mr. De Carlo was, in fact, granted
immunity, in fact, made cexitr in promises. ‘

In conjunction therewith, I also would like to
ask Mr. De Carlo, or intend o ask Mr. De Ccarlo, if, in
fact, there are not two assaults agacinst police officers
pending against bim in the: Sf:ate of oregon that prosecution
officials in California haw: Promigsed to hdp bim with in

return for his testimony here today. ' .
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- 2a-1 1 THE COURTz' Well of course, the danger of that is

s - 3 that unless you have some: pxoof of' ity Mr. Fltzgexald, you
.' | 3 get ‘before the jury what, in effect, amounts t¢ an accusa-
s | tion when there may, in fact, be nothing to it.
s ' MR. FITZGERALD: Well, I will represent to the Court
¢ | that on Thursday last I had a conversation in the Hall of
] 7 Justiée with one Ruthanne'uorehouse who waé Mr. ADeC.,arl‘O‘" 8
. g | former girl friend. She indicated to me that she had a

9 | conversation with Mr. DeCarlo Thursday in the Hall of

0 | Justice where Mr. Declarlo stated to Miss Morehouse "They

il ‘have got me wrapped'up « I have got to testify. I have two
12 | assaults pending against me against police officers, and the
13 | .only way I can get out of them is to testify here.”.

1 '_THE COUR‘i‘: I am not sayiné that you don't have &

: 115 | ‘perfect right to attempt to impeach the witness.‘. That is

16 | not the point at all. The question is: How do you go

17 | about it? |

\18 : It would seem to me that it would be possgible
19 | to ask In a general way the witness whether or 'riot he has

2 | been promised anything? Perhaps even being more specific

o1 than that, without actually getting into the nature of the
alleged charges that you have in mind. And then if the

23 | answer 1s "No," and you have some evidence to the contrary,
24 | of course, you have every right to put that om.

‘ = '25’ | MR. FITZGERALD: Well, in fairness to the prosecution,
26 | 1f the Court please, I would have no objectj.on to briefly
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" I would be happy to abandon that whole line of inquiry and

' was, in fact, promised immunity for certain offemses in -

| 'ié?,'aéy‘ C
interrogating Mr. D"écérlof ou.tlsi"de th:e ’p:%:‘ese;xée ;of the jury
in regard to promises that have béen made to him in connec~
tion with his impunity so that no prejudice will result in
front of the jury. . |

If we see that the inquiry is not fruitful,

wait until the defensge portion of the case, and actually
put on evidence that Mr. DeCarlo made statements that he

return for his ‘testimony.
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THE COURT: Well, I think that is something you can
vork out with the prosecutors« If they are agreeable I
certaily have no ohjectione.

MR. SHINN: Your Honor, on that point may I be heard,
your Honor, because I have the same idea ag Mr. Fitzgerald,
agking Mr. De Carlc whether or not he had received any
benefits.

And I think under the basic facts and issuves,
your Honor, I have two cgses here.

The inguiry goes beyond his character, I think
counsel has a right to go further if it involves the basic

- issue of whether or not‘he received benefits.

T have two cases I can cite to the Court.
That goes into the very matter.

Counsgel has a zight to go beyond to find out the
main issuc in determining the main issue as to whether or
not he did receive the benefit. That is not an attack on
hig character, your Honor.

The main issue is whether or not he received the
benefitxfor his testimony, and cases haVe'h?ld that is
rpermissible. | - _

THE COURT: There is no g?egtién éidut that, Mr. Shinn.’
That is not what we are ta;kiﬁg’about. We are talking about .
the means of accomplishing it. S L

MR. SHINN: Yes, once you ask a witness whetyer or not
he received a bkenefit, that his chargé-ﬁa% %éen dropbed.

#! N
Mo
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If he denies 1it, we can further 'cross-examine

the witness on that point, your Homor. -

THE COURT: Well ==, T weh

MR. SHINN: Otherwise, if a witneis'si étate;; Ho, we
would be foreclosed in going further inta the isgue whether |
or rnot he received a benefit. | |

THE COURT: It becomes a matter of good faith on the -
part of cdounsel. A mere exploratory examination which gets

before the jury some imdginary charxges or some imagihary

' benefits when there is na proof of it is an improper method

of impeachment.
MR. SHINN: That I understand, your Honor.

I can advise the Court that I did talk to
Mr. rsalter, a Public Defender that héndled, the Beausoleil
trial, and he has a xrap-sheet on Mr. De Cario', and he has
1nforme‘<i me == T did not get emough time to get the
certified rap~sheet -~ he did inform me that Mr, De Carle
Was at oné timé convicted of congpiracy to smuggle ndrcotica,
and he receiVed a five-year federal sentence.

He was charged at one time with rape in

california and also he was charged with poése*sslon of a

.dangeious weapon.

And recently he was charged with purchasing a
firearm under a false name, your Honoxr. ‘

A1l of these charges were againgt Mr. Danny
De Carlo, and Mr. sa.lter» did show me a rap-sheet.
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THE CQURT:

MR. SHINN:

THE COURT:
this case ==

Those may be facts ==

We can inquire.

Unless they have some connection with
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MR. FITZGERALD: Mr. Detarlo has in fadt been con-

 victed of a felony; he was vonvicted of sw&gl:lng marijuana

in the federal court.
' M, DeCarlo is prepared to adwmit that under
oath‘;
My information by way of rap sheets and by way
of an ipvestigative report indicates that he has been twice

- convicted of a felony, once for smuggling marijuana; as
- he admits; the other for a violation of 922(a)618 U. S.

Code, in that he did make g false and fictiéious statement
to obtain possession of a firearm.

It {8 a false registration; it is a registration

' of a firearm, not declaring that one has been previo:isly

canvicted of a felony. .
Now, Mr. DeCarlo denles that allegation. Mr.

DeCarlo in fact denles that he has been convicted in the

federal eourt of a firearm registration vieclation -~ that

The prosecution has information in their
possession, I think, that would iﬁdicate‘that Mr. DeCarlo
has in fact Been convicted of two felonles, and I think we
can haﬁdle this matter right now. .

All we need to do {s slmply ask the prosecution
1f it is in fact true, and I ‘thinls we have clearly estab-

2 | lished our good faith.
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3a-2 . THE COURT ) td i:he cmvictn.ons" -
5 1. MR. FITZGERALD' As to the convictz.ons.
. S ~ THE COURT; That: 4 an entirely different problem

from the one we were talking about earliex.
MR. FITZGERALD: I agree.

el - MR. BUGLIOSI: There is only one point, your Homor,

N i1 ¥ want to advise the defense of a gection they might be

. g | Unawate of, Section 791 of the Evidence Code which refers
9‘ to prior consistent statements.
;o o b 82 If the defense is alleging that Danny DeCarlo’s

| testimony is recently fabricated because of any offers,

B - arid if they prove that, we intend to offer prior statements
s | _made by Mr. DeCarlo in which he told me and other me:nbe,rs

‘ o Ak - of law enfo::cement, in which he told me essentlally the
Lo - ' same th:,ng he is testifying to on the witness stand.
56 ‘ ' I just want to inform them we will go into
! this, if they go into that ared, Section 791,
, 5 | MR, KANAREK: He is changing the subject.
) -;g I . MR, BUGLIOSI: I want to advise them of 791, Maybe
o o I they are not aware of it. ‘
;A | MR. FITZGERALD: T am aware of 791 of the Evidence

& | Code but it is our contention these promises of leniency

. - and immuﬁity took place before any testimony took place «-

2 a MR. 'KANAREK; Furthermore, your Honor, it!s still
.‘ o '2'5 . 1mpeach1ilent, whether there is prior consistent statements

o ',br not:, we. still have the r;‘.ght, to offer this impeéchment
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on a -~ standing on %tg own two feety regardless of prior
consistent Statemehts.z » . : }

I would life ta ppint oé; Eofyour Honor another

point; Mr. Witkin says at page 1137 a witness may be

.impeached by showing. that he has received or-will receive

money or other benefits from the parties for whom he
testifies, ,

Now, the People of the State of California is
the same party in bgth cdses o it is clear that having
received benefits f£rom this party that we can intreduce

what Mr. Fitzgerald is trying to introduce, integrated in

| the exhibits'~~ whether it occurred in the Beausoleil case

or whether it occurred inm this case, his identity is with

" the plaintiff, the People of the State of California and

therefore I would say -- and there is 4 line of cases here

that makes it clear that I think we have an independent:

| basis because he is getting the benefit -~ he received

 benefits from the same plaintiff -- it matters mot what

lawsuit it was.

THE COURT: That would be txue, though, only if the -
benefit related to'tﬁis case, wouldn't it?

MR.AKANAREK: Nd, your Honor, no.

THE GOURT: Why? |

- MR. RANAREK: Becausc. the bias =~ the impeachment.
THE COURT: What relevancy is thexe?
IR. KANAREK: Becauge it is his state of mind. He

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




'3b fls.

10,

1k . |

12
13

14

15
16 |

17 |

18

9 i

2 |

a2

23
24

25 |

10, 704

" prior time with the party.

| I think you are right,

26

hag gratitude towatds. ﬁr Bugln.os:. : he has gra.t::.tude towards |

the prosecution because it is the party :mvolved.

In othex words, in’ this cage we have the same
plaintiff as we had in the Beausoleil case, and the Jury
is entitled to know that he has this relationship at a

THE COURT: Weli I have no doubt of that, Mr Kanarek,

- Again, the question is one of method.
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3B~y . . 1..‘ . MR. KANAREK: But == hui: — but -=.but =+ because Of
| o | this line of cases I think it 13 c:;.ear. since the same .

3- r'ty gave him the henefits before, that' he. "o that we 'have

¢ | '8 right to proceed ag ur. Fitzgerald has indicated.

5 . MR. FITZGERALD: Well, X discusaed it ’w:f.th '

s | Mz. Bugliosi, and he is agreeable to, and I would join ,m

in

'z | the :cecommendation that we initially exawine Mr. De Carim -
- g Qutaic}a of the presence of the jury.

. 9 ‘ 'rﬂE COURT: Do you want to do that now?
w0 | ' : _MR. FITZGERALD: That is agreeable.
1 ‘ ' MR. BUGLIOST: T have ﬁo objection.
3 1 THE COURT: All right, or do you wish tp take up the
B 3 | other motion first? ' ‘
. o :14. ‘ (No respbnse.)'
- 5 | . ,
T | B o DANNY DE CARLO,

17 the witness on the stand at the time of the adjournment, )
;5 | vesumed the gtand and testified Eurther as follows:

A"'m { .. THE CLERK: Would you state your name, please.
- 0 _' . THE WITNESS: Danny De Carlo. '
21 ,
ok . VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

o5 |  BY MR. FITZGERALD:

C o | Q Mr. De i:arig, you testified in the los Angeleg '

. . 25 |- Superioxr Couxt in the casé of People versus Robert

% Beausoleil, did you not?
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3B2 1| - A Yeah.

2 Q@ And you were called as a prosecution witness,
3 | were you not?

. A Yeah. -

5 Q And you testified in two separate files

5 involving Beauspleil, did you not?

1 & yean.

8 : Q One that took place in Santa Monica in the

9 | Santa Monica Brxanch of the Los Angales County Suparior
10 | Court,' and the othe: in Department 107 of the Superior
un | Court, aci:uailly located in this very building, did you not?

‘1 %  Yeah.
3 Q And you had an agreement with the prosecution in
. 15. | regard to a case that was then pending against you, did you
‘ 15 | not? |
w | | A Yeah. | A
1 ’7, .‘Q' Could you briefly explain what your agreemsnt

L]

‘35 | With the prosecution was in regard o you testifying in
19 . Beausoleil? |
% MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I object to that on the
51 | 9rounds of hearsay.
| 2 | MR. FITZGERALD: It is not going to harm anybody.
93 | We are outside of the presence of the jury and I think it
54 | will expedite matters, yocur Honor, anc't; the'reufore, I won't
. oo be leading the witness and I;xe can Just ;:,eil us what the

2 | agreement was.

1 y
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3b3 1 JHE COURT: Objection overruled, you may answer.
9 THE WITNESS: Well, the agreesment was that if T
g | testified they would drop the charges.
. z - ‘ But I was already going to testify anyway. .They
5 }ust threw '(:h:l.s' in, so actuwally it vraén 't an agreement, they
p did it anyway. I did not ask them to, you see, we did not
g sit down and plan this out or nothing, no, they just said,
2 g | "Well, ényway.'
g ‘ T said, "Well, all right, that's up to you, I
10 | don't care one way or the other." o
o - I had a lawyer working on it; I could have beat
1 | it anyway, but they did.
1B | But 1t wasn't Iln return, you see, we did not
- ' | 14 8lt down and plan this out that if I did they would drop it,
15 | because I would have testified anyway whether they dropped
s | Lt or whethsr they didn't, so they did it on their own,
1w | 80~ |
- Q Now, the cases we are talking about that they
iy | v}ere gaing to drop were a Grand Theft of a motorcycle engine?
? o A  Yeah, o
a1 Q Receiving Stolen Property and Possessgion of
2:2 Marijuana, is that correct?

23 A Right, that's correct.

2% Q And those cases were in fact digmissed against
O s | You the same day that you testified in the first Beausoleil

g | Erial? P

A I am not sure Lf they were/not.

4
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| charges against you were going to be dismissed, or was it

,stancés surrounding the defendants Charles Manson, Susan
Atkinsg, Patricia Krenwinkel or Leslie Van Houten with the

" or he told you, your case was going to be dismigsed?

. first found out about this. I didn't know mothing about it A

L aE 10,708
| Q, Were f:h:ay d:l.sm:t._sse"dt? i :
A Yed.. . { ‘.3: ' ",' e
Q . About the same time .that you tgst}.fied in
Beausoleil? Bor T
| A Yes. _
Q Now, did a police officer tell you that the

a Deputy District Attorney, or some other person?
A It was a D.A., & Deputy District Attorney:
Q °  Was that a fellow by the name of Rosa? |
A Yea. .
Q Had you discussed any facts or any circum-

police or the District Attorney at the time they told you,

A No.
Q . You are sure of that?
A I am positive. .

Q When did you first talk to the police or to
the D;_(strict Attorney' s Office about facts ox circumstances
surrounding this case?

A When Sadie told her story. .

Q. | And that would be December 14th or so"l

A Yes. When it broke in the pdpers is when I
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unﬁilﬂthen. ! SRR

Q And the police came tp you, or you came to the
RS ' ; :

\ N o B - b

police? _

A No, they.came tq me i i s {

o} Was there some reason for that, if you know?

A No. Just to talk to me.

Q Answer this question if you are able to. Why
&ié they come and see you ahout the Téte case? |

MR, BUGLIOSI: Calls for a conclusion, and it is
also irrelevant.

MR. RANAREK: I will join with the District Attoxney
on that ground. | |

- MR. BUGiIGSI: How is he supposed to know, your Honoz?
In any event, it would be hearsay.

THE COURT: - I agree that it is obJectlonable on all
of those grounds. Nevertheless, I think the witness should
be permitted to answer.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Withdraw the objection.

THE COURT: This is voir dire examination.

THE. WITNESS: Well, I really don't know, other than
they knew I was up there because they took pictures of the
place and they saw me up there.

BY MR. FITZGERALD:
Q The ranch you are referring to?

A Yes. They knew I was up there, so they tame

“and got me to talk to me.
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. e Q ﬁow, ‘were 'any promises madé to you by the
. police or by the District Attorney m order to get you to
. . testify at the Grand Jm:y hearing in th:u.s case or to get you

' 0 to testify in this courtroom? o

= MR. KANAREK: Calling for a conclusion, your Honor.

6 | THE WITNESS: No.

. . MR. RANAREK: It solicits a c.oqclusion.
s - : 'Mr. Bugliosi has made much of circumstantial

.4 | evidence in this case. I think it is the circumstances
i thai are inmportant as to what is affecting this witness's
., | state of mind, and his verbalizing as to the promises is
| o | strietly a solicitation of a conclusion.

. 1B . THE COURT: Overrulgd»
. 14 . : Did you answex it? .
‘ s | THE WITNESS: No, they didn't meke no promises to me,

¢ | none whatsoever about anything, your Honor. Nothing.

. ' They just asked me what I did up there, and that
g | s el .‘And 1 told them what I did. I had a good time,
' o | you know. That is all I did, I don't know &nything about
4a *fis. " what they did. '

21

23

24

26:
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MR. FITZGERALD: Q Now, are there any cases
pending against you, any assaults on police officers, in
Oregon or elsewhere that the prosecution has promised to
help you with in return for your testimony in this case now?

A pefinitaly no.

I have cases pending, but I got a lawyer and he
is sitting right there and we are taking care of it cur=~

T selves. There ain't nobody else helping me but my lawyer,

and that is it. _
.Q Are those cases pending in Los Angeles County?
A Yes. ‘
Q are they being prosecuted by the District
Attorney 's pffice of Los Angeles County?
' A You will have to talk to my lawyer. He is
standing up right thezxe.
MR. NASSITIR: I am Michael D. Nassitir. I represent

_Mr. De Carlo in a pending Federal matter,

) THE COURT: Thank you, sir.
. MR. NASSITIR: If the matter is to be delved into,
I would dppreciate it being heard out of the pregence of
the jury. L I |
THE COURT: If yqu ;'iai'e to, M;. Nagsiti;,«"yau inay - ‘
come and eit in the jury box while this hearing is going on. |
MR. NASSITIR: Thank you. R '
' MR. FITZGERALD: TIf the record does ‘nc.at 50 indicaté,'
I think that the record should indicate that i’:h:l.a ‘hearing
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@z 18 being conducted outside the presence of the jury.
WHE COURT: Yes, the rescord so indicates.
. . MR. NASSITIR: ALl I meant by that is that if there
is anquuetStion to be agked, that they be asked at this
hearing.

THE COURT: Well, we ran't make any such promise, sir,
) | because ‘the defendants have the rxight to try to impeach the
credib_ilii‘:y of the witness in front of the jury. '

Go ahead, Mr. Fitzgerald.
MR. FITZGERALD: -Q Does that case pending

10

against you in the Féderal Court revolve around a false
1 :

o | -registration in ¢onnection with a firearm?
A Yes.
_ 13 :
. Q  Now, did you have a conversation with a Ruth Ann
14
| Moorehouse last Thursday in the Hall of Justice outside in
the hallway?
A Yesg.

Q Wag there anybody else present besides yourself

15
16
17

18
{ and Missg Moorehouse?
19
| A At times there were.
20
2 . Who were those persons?
21
A rathy =-
22
_ MR, NASSITIR: Excuge me, your Honor.
28 :
Bafore we go any further, may we have a
24 : ' :
conference at the bench on this matter? Or may counsel

make an offar of proof so I can determine whether it would

26 i

-

ard
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tend to violate the défendant 's Pifth Amndmént righits as to
the federal chaxge pending against him. I'd appréciate
knowing it so I kuow what objection to make and how to
advise the witness. '

THE COURT: He iB now talking about, épparantly a
conversation in the hallway last week. '

MR. NASSITIR: IF ﬁhat conversation deals wj.th that
subject, which is why I am requesting an offer.of proof, I
would appreciate an opportunity to advise this witness.

| MR, FITZGERALD: It doesn't involve the federal
matter. | |

MR. NASSITIR: With that reprementation, no objection.

THE COURT: All right. '

MR, FITZGERALD: Xathy Gillis; was that her name?

A Yes. "
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41 , Q " Was there anyhody else present? -
- " A No, not sitting thére, The police would walk
. _' 3A by once inawhizle:.;'%_‘j';:. - Ea
4 Q Did you have 3 conversation wa.th Miss Morehouse

. in regard to why you vere testa.fy:.ng in this case?

6 | - A No.
. . 9 Did she ask you why?
2 & A No, not exactly.
9 | Q | In response to some question in regard to your

" A testimoﬁy » did you respond that "They have me ‘all Wi:apped

u | up. There are two assaults" ~--

st . A No, I didn't tell her that, no.
18 Q Did you mention anything about --
‘ u | A No. We talked about -- Do you want to krow what

5 | e talked about? I will tell you what we talked about if
16 | Yyou want to really know. | | | '
1_; THE COURT: Wait for the question, Mr. DeCaiLo‘
13 1 'BY MR. FLTZGERALD
BT Q Now, did you say something to Ruthanne Morehous;e
' 20 | about some one or more assaults on police officers pending

.y | @gainst you that the prosecution was going to help you with?

2 A No. .

23 .~ MR. FITZGERALD: I have nothing further.

2¢ ( THE COURI: Any other questions, Mr. Shinn?
‘ . : s MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honor.

2% ) : (Mr. Shinn confers with Mr. Fitzgerald.)
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Y ” PO

4b~2 - ‘MR. FITZGERALD Excuse me, your’ Honox:
o g | Q © Have ‘you ever Beén conviﬁ‘téd of a felony,
@ e pecarter Sy L
- ; : : L oy g 5 w ¢ ¥
P LY Yes. . :
. Q When and where, if '#Quf know? ¢ *
2 A 1966, in San ﬁiegp. (
) 7 q Was that a federal charge, smuggling marijuana?
: . 4 Yes.
. _9 | -' B You have not, after that, been convicted of any

™ w | other feIony‘? -

, R P S No. That ig~the only one,-
-mu 12 f Mk‘%trﬂ{. 'FITZGERALD: 'l‘h_anlc you, you,,r Honor.\. - _
,«« ‘13 " I have nathin; further. o ~ . - h “ ;
} . 14 MR. SHINN: I have. nathing, youx® hom::; ' -
5 | . THE COURT: ‘Mr. Kanarek?
1; ’ E MR, KANAREK:. I have no questions, your Honor. ‘
| 7 | THE COURT: WMr. Hughes?
. 1 | . MR, HOGHES: I have no questions at this tiwe.
19 | THE COURT: You may step down, sir.
i 5 MR. BUGLIOSI: Sergeant Calkins is here nov.
91 THE GOURT: All right. We will take up the other

22 matter at this time; the continuation of the defeﬁdants'
03 | motion under 1538.5 of the Penal Code with regard to the
24 1 motion to suppress the evidence obtained as the result of

. 55 | & search at the Spahn Ranch.

2%
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convergation with George Spahn?

ot 10,716

'ROBERT L. CALI’iNS, |
having been previausly duly sworn, resumed the ‘stand and

testified furthe:: as, followss L o ?"

THE CLERK: Would you state your name, s:L:"
THE WITNESS: Robert L. Caikins; C-a—l~k—i—n-s.

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Resumed)

Q  Sergeant, do you recall testifying eaxlier that
on November the 19th, 1969, you and I had a tape recorded

A Yes, sir.

Q And you were going to attempt to find this tape;
is that correct?

A ' That ig correct, sir.

Q Have you searched f&r the tape?

A - Yes, I have.

2] Have yout been successful in finding ir?

A No, sir.

MR. BUGLIOSI: No further questions.

MR. FITZGERALD: No questions.

MR. KANAREK: ¥Xo questfions, your ;}'Ionor.'

MR. SHINN: No questions, your Honor. |

THE COURT: Mr. Hughen?

MR. HUGHES: 1I believe, your Honor, b.yf our stipula-

tion, I was not going to ask any questions in this area
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beca\;sé it did ngt pertam to Leslle Van Houfen.
MR. BUGLIQSY:: Right. d

THE COURT: . AlL right.

' Sergeantg is 11: yourx belief now that this
tape is no longer tn the Police Department?
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=1 1 MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may I «- I mugt oi:ject to

2 the Court s guestion as calling for a conclusion, and it is

. ‘ ' | immaterial and irrelevant, because whether it is i.n the

| 4 Police Départment or not, since they had custody of it,

s in acqordance with Brady vs. Maryland and People vs.

¢ | Kiioha, if it doesn't exist, they have a duty to bring it.
So, therefore,.the Court's question is irrelevant.

- THE COURT: Overruled.

¥

.9 You may answer.
10 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, I think the tape was
, i inadvertently erased.

12 I don'® have any evidence of this but it is the
s | only way that I can feel in my mind. I am sure that the
o 44 | actual physical tape we still have, but I believe the

15 racording that was on it was :Lnadvei:téntly eraged.

16 | MR. KANAREK: Motion to strike that, your Honox.

iz THE COURT: The motion is denied.

Well, do you believe you have searched all of

19 the places where this ta’pé reasonably could be expected to

o be found if it doem exist? .

. THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, I have.

THE COURT: Any questions?

22
93 ‘ MR. KANAREK: No, your Honox, I have none.
2 f THE COURT: You may step down.
‘ | o | MR. KANAREK: May I address the Court, your Honor?
% THE COURT: Yes.
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MR. KANAREK: Your Honox, I think, based on case
law and fundamental xights guaranteed by the Due Process |
Clause of the 1l4th Awendment and the California Due Process,
there hag been a suppression of evidence; and assuming
arguendo that it is inadvertent, it makes no differenca.
TE, objectively, we are deprived of that, then the
evidence must be suppressed.

THE COURT: Do the People have any further evidence
on the motion?

MR. BUGLIOSI: No, your HonoXr.

THE COURT: Do the de-fexidants have any evidence on
the motion? | |

MR. FITZGERAID: None on behalf of Defendant Patricia
Krenwinkel. |

MR. SHINN: None on behalf of Susan Atkins.

MR. KANAREK. No further- evidence, your Honor.

THE COURT: Both sides rest?

Do the J?eople wish to argue?

MR. BUGLIOSE: Yes, yqurl Honox.

I have ;1ready‘a:rgued earlier that the only
evidence that this was a consentual searah. If the defense
wishes to controvert this fact, they can call their own
witnesses. such as Mr. Spahn. 'rhey hava hot elected 'cd do
Bt 2 . P

The only evidence in the reco;:d at this pc;int,'

from two witnesses, Sergeant Lee and Sergeant Calkins, is
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i

that Mr. Spahn gave consent to the police and to mysgelf to
search the ranch.

The transcript ia totally devold of any contro=
verting evidence. |

There ig a prima facie case i:hat Mr. Spahn
gave permission to search, your Honor. If there is any
question about it, if they wanted to contest it, they could
have put on their own defense. They have not choéen to do
that. | |

_ I would rest with that. -
: _'IHE CQURT: Very well.
Any argument?
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4d-1 MR.; FITZG’ERALD I would submit the matter on the .
argumant that I heregt;ofore made to" the . (:ourt.

0 ‘ In add:.t:.on, though, I bmefly pomt out tnat

4 | the case law is- ‘clear. that the burden’ to show consent is

. on the part of the prosecution, and r sz;.ggest that obviously
6 the best evidence of that consent would be Mr. Spabhn himselfd

o k. I submit the facilities of the prosecution are
‘¢ | much greater than that of the defendants, and if they chose
'y |* to have Mr. Spahn here, they could have done it very

.o | easily, much more so them the defendants.

"as | MR. BUGLIOSI: I would like to respond to that, your
19 Honof, if I may have a chance?
i - THE COURT: Any other argument?
‘ w | MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honor.
| £ I agree with Mr. Fitzgerald, your Honor.
16 . Where there is a constitutional right involved,

1 | your Honor, I believe the heavy burden is on the prosecu-
s | tion, and I believe all the evidence we have now is the
o | fact that an officer gets up there and states that someone

o | 88ve him permission.

a | . I don't think that satisfies the statute.

2 MR. RANAREK: Very briefly, your Honor.
| 2 - The burden does not shift. There is no showing
2 of any search warrant. The case law .ié clear that what
‘ 55 | the police officex -~ what these officers have tegtified

-, | to must be suppressed because of what they did inm conneciion
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] o

with this ;:ape. ~
L Al It aeem to me, cl.éar that there was no ‘question
but what the People have this burden, and there is no
avidence, no competent evidence, before the ‘Cp’urt that can
be used in view of the fact: that the tape has been destroyed
THE COURT: Anyth:.ng further'? ' ’
MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. A few more poimts, your Honor.
All defense counsel know ~- they are all
experienced trial lawyers ~- they have bheen in court many
timeg -~ that 99 times ont of a hundred Whén we are dealing
with a consensual sedrch, the prosecution does not call

to the witness stand the person that gave the consent,

‘they call the person to the stand who received the consent.

This is what we have done in this case.

With respect to the Best Evidence rule,

Section 1500 of the Evidence Code, the Code clearly pros

vides that when the best evidence ig lost, such gs a
writing or a tdpe recording, then the next best evidence
1% admissible. In this case, the officer's recollection
of the conversations that took place.

Moreover, youtr Honor, there is & serious ques~
tion as to whether there was even a séarch hera. inasmich

as the shell casings were not found inside of any building, -

', | they were found in ppen view on the land of Spahn Ranch.

At most, even assuming arguendo that there was

no congent; and we can't stipulate to that because the only
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1 evidenéé‘in thetrecord is that there was, cansent, but even
> assuming'arguendo ‘there %23 no consent, all we are~dealing
5 | with here is a treSpass, and I think the -cases are clear
-4" that a trespass doea ot invalidate any~proper£y found as
s | the result of a search, L s " ;

¢ | There are cases on that in the State of Cali-~
'ie fls.é' .fornia and also In the federal courts.

10 |
i !
12
: isl}
L"- -
15
16|
, n';
. 1B
9
20 jA

at, |

24 |

26 -
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MR‘.' KANAREK: If I may respond briefly, your
Honox?

THE CQURT: Yo'u hé.ve had your argximent,
Mr. Kanarek.
: MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Hongor.

THE COURY: 'The Court finds that the search was
made pursuant to congent given by Mr, Spahni that that
consent wag freely and voluntarily given; and the defen-

dant's motions under 1538.5 of the Ponal Code to suppress

| the evidence are denied.

. MR, BUGLIQSI: Your Honor, does the Court then wish to
rasune the testimony of Sergeant Lae with respect to these
shell casings, or should we continue with Mz. De Carlo and
then go back to Mr. Lee? ' |

THE COUR'I'.: I have no desire one way or the other,
Mr. Bugliosl. I think it is up to you to decide how you
wish to procéed.
| MR. BUGLIOSI: We would prefer to call sergeant Iee
to the stand at this time, .
| MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, T th.{nk the continuity‘of,'
Mr. De Carlo's testimony is important.
TR cdvRTz ) ;ir. Lee 's testimony to hegivan .out
of the presence of rthe Juny? ‘ | -

K

MR. BUGLIOSI: No. In front of the-jury, your Honor;

with regpact to the finding of the shell casings.

THE COURT: All wight.
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Mﬁ. KANARBK: X .would object to interrupting the
te&timonf of Mr. Da Carlo to put on Mx. Lee.

THE CQUKT: We axe in the course of the mxapmination
of Mr. De Carlo and I think it would, perhaps be more failr

| . to permit that to continue without interxuption.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Very well. That is why I askea,‘ your
Honor.
THE COURT: ALl right.
The bailiffs will please ﬁrﬂ.ng the jury 1n..

Lo
-
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~ (The following preceedings were had in open
court in the p:esence.ana hearing of the juxy, all
defendaﬁts and all counsal being present:) |
THE COURT: The record will show all paxties,
counsel and jurors are p;:esent.
Mr. De carlo, will you resume the witness stand.
THE CLERK: .Wcmld you state your name, please.
THE WITNESS: Danny De Caxlo. ‘
THE CQURT: ¥You may proceed, Mr. Fitzgerald,
MR. FITZGERALD: 'Thank You, your HODOX.

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continuved)

BY MR, FITZGERALD:

Q You were in the military service, I believe, the
Coast Guard, is that correct, Mr. De carlo?

A Yeah. _

Q T think that during your period of time inm the
Coast Guard vou had occasion to take orxders from peaple,
did you not?

A oh, yeah. I ‘

Q And I take 11‘: you 5:—iri;a. féiniliaz: with the cusi:bntary
manngy in which mi}ita:& oide‘rs are given to enlisted

¥
iom
s !
N

pexrsonnal.? \
A - Yeah s

.
'

. “ T * ! 23
Q  Now, the orders you referred to in comnection

with Mx. Manson, were they of the same kind of orders that

r
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you experienced in the Army ox the Coast guard?

. rather than ordered people to do things, isn't that

‘testimony to rir. Manson giving orders and imstructions on

A Yo. |

Q Mr. Manson, did not give orders much like a drill
sergean*t'_ would, in other words?

A No. '

Q@  and in fact, Mr. Manson asked people to do things

correct?

MR. BUGLIOSL: It is too broad a guestion, your
Honor. I will object on the grounds it has to be much more
specific. A .

MR, KANAREK: Mr. Bugliosi in his questioning, your
Honor, made very broad -~ he had asked general type
guestions #xactly -~ very similar to this.

THZ COURT: The objection is sustained.

Reframe the question.

Q BY MR. FITZGERALD: You referred in your d;l.recf.

.&"""’—‘P’—

——— —

nunerous cccasions, is that xight? .

-A Yeah .

e ——y———

Q Now, bear;!;ng in, mind those occasions, did

T ey —— .

Mr. Manson ask Paople. to do various things, or did he ordez:

= - v ;‘,9\ -sn---‘_g,_\i,pﬁ‘ " 2

them to do variou’s things"

. R S S
- ——

MR . BUGLIQS I- Am'biguous- and too broad, same

L4
4

s "‘-»ug. s
*

2 . v o, 1 .

objection, your Honor. ‘ L

T would agk that defense counsal dixect-.

T

o~
:
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Mr. De Carlo to a particular insgtance.

THE COURT: He can testify to the manner in which

- these things were said, 1f there were some consistent ==

‘ MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honor, ds to a particular
" instance.

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer.
THE WITNESS: Well, yeah, that he did, he would ask

e I

youz sometimes he would also tell you, so it worked both

o gy o e A e -

W&YS PY
R i a0 N

Q BY MR. FiSZGERALD: In those situatiﬁns in
which he told people to do things, did he order them in
some sort of a military form to do something?

& No. |

Q ' In what specific instances Gid Mr. Manson tell

" somebody to do something?

A I cannot recall the exact instance.

Q@  can you recall ahy instance in which he told
someone to do something?

A No.

Q@  Mr. Manson asked you not to drink beer out on
the ranch, didn't he? -

4

A Yeah. ’

Q  Dpid you obey him? - . TR ;

A No» ' S | |

@  Didhe tell you not to afuak . -
A Yeah. R “
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Q You did not obey him, did you?

A No.

Q ° Did he effect some reprisal upon you bhecause
yon did not do what he agked you to do?

A NG «

e Isn't it true that during the period of time
you stayed at the Spahn Ranch Mr. Manson allowed pepple
to do whatever they wanted to do?

MR, BUGLIOSI: That i® too broad a question. I
object on that ground. | ¢

THE CQURT: Sustained. ‘ '

Q. BY MR, :ém’zcamﬁn_-: ;végé it your understanding

| that Mr. Manson's attitude wak an attitude of allowing o

t

people to do whatever they wanted? w5
MR. BUGLIOSI: Far too broad, also calls for a
conclusion, your Honor. ’ o '
THE COURT: Sustained. - . 78,

Q@  EBY MR. FITZGERAID: Mr. Manson was not a military

 dictator, was ha?

A  No. ‘

Q@ During the period of time that you were at the
sSpahn Ranch did Mr. Manson appear to protect people that
lived at the ranch?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls for a conclusion, ﬁrour‘ Honox,
toa broad.

THE COURT: It i8 ambiguous. Sustained.
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Q BY MR, FITZGERALD:; Now, you were arrested at the |
Spahn Ranch during the arly morning hours of Augustxlsth,
1969, is that correct?

&  Yeah.

QJ The night before members of ’y'our' motoreycle
club came to the Spahn Ranch, isnft ft:_hat correct?

A Yeah.

Q. 2nd you previously testified that they came for
Ithe’ purpose of taking you away from the ranch?

A Yeah.

Q Did they also ¢ome i;.here to kill Mr. Manson?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls foxr a conclusion, your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

o BY MR. FITZGERALD: There was some 'c:onversation
betwaen the membexs of your mtorc;ycle organization and

| Mr. Manson on August the 15th, was there not?

MR. BUGLIOSI: cCalls for a conclusion, your Honor,
whether hé is a perciplent witness. _
THE COURT; Read the question, pPleage.
(Whereupon, the reportalrvre_a\da the guestion asg
follows: '
"9 ' ‘there v\;as’ some conversation
between the nﬁﬁlt}ers’ﬁf your mmreyqle oxgani= ,
zation and l-lr.’M_anson on'.Auc,:;uét £he :iSth‘,'w‘as' ‘
there not2?") A
THE COURT: Sustained in that form. '

.-
3

)
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- Q .~ BY MR. FITZGERALD: Were you present when one
of the nembers of your motorcycle organization told
Mr. Manson that be was going to kill him on the evening of
August the 15th? '

MR. BUGLIOSI: The guestion assumes a fact not in
evidence, your HONOY .

THE CQURT: Sustained. '

Q BY MR. FITZGERALD‘-: What happened wﬁen menbers of |
your motoraycle group came to- the ranch on the evening of
August 15th?

MR, BUGLIOSI: oo general a questions it calls for a
narrative, your Honor. i object on that ground.

THE COURT: Sus_ta;iqed. | |

Q  BY MR. FITZGERALD: What happened when they £irst
arrived?

A Well, they all pulled up.

They wag in ~- there were two carloads of them,

and T was sm_aghed.
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*

5a~1 ’ ] . You were,drunk?

- )
‘o g Yeah, and We was all out there danca.ng and

s | 8inging, we was all having a good time, and they pulled up,
4 | #nd the president walked 1n ¢ ¥ '

5 Q The president of your club?.

-

6 | A Yeah,' and he wasn't smiling at me, sq I knew
; | they was there for something.

® 8 So they told me that they had a meeting, and it
9 Aonly lasted a‘few minutes -~ ’
10 MR. BUGLIOSI: I object, your Honor, on the grounds
g | it calls fé:r hearsay. | ’
2 | . it is a hearsay conversation.
i3 4 . There dpe-s not. seem to be any exception to the

14 | beaxsay rule applicable.

15 | - THE COURT: Are you referring £o the conversation he
" | 18 about to relate?
w | MR. BUGLIOSI: The cohvexjsation between Mr. DeCarlo -
. w | and the president 'o'f his e¢lub.
B | ~ THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
] » | BY MR, FITZGERALD: | | |
" Q on August 15th you Wg'r_e a member of the club,
2 right? .
8 | A Yeah.
2 Q And your club was going to kill Mr. Manson tha.t

25 | evening, isn' t that correct?

2% MR. BUGLIOSL: Calls for conelusion, your Honor.
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S5a-2 L THE QOURT. Smustained.
. |- BY MR.. F;ETZGERALD: 3
. 5 | Q ‘Were any members of your organization armed on
, | the evening of August ’15;&1” ' fe
; A Not that I know of.
. R Did you aee'any mém‘berslgf;yqdr: organization
: . attempt to burn down the Spahn Ranth?
- 2 ‘ A- NO.
) 8 $ ,
0 Q Was theye some conversation in regard to burning
', | the Spahn Ranch? ' '
. & Yeah.
1 Q Wag that a conversation Involving some member
" of your organization?
" 14 A Yeaho
15 - Q . -But it algo involved Mr, Manson? Wag Mr. Manson
6 1. & party to t:he conversation?
17 A No,
- Q Did you feel on the evening of August 15th
| " | that you owed some allegiance to the people who lived at
: 2(; | the Spahn Ranch? ‘
- A They were good to me.
- | Q Did you also feel that you had some allegiance
i | tO this organization, the Straight Satans?
- A Yeagh. |
. S, Q Did you side with the Straight Satans against
' 2 | the people who lived at the Spahn Ranch on the evening of
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sa-3" 7 | the 15th? ‘ |
MR‘ BUGLIOSI. Irrelevant, your Honorﬁ

3 " fE COURT: Tt 15 also ambiguous.” The cbjection is
+ | sustained.

4 3

S'Bym.nwzcﬁmn, SO T

) 6 | Q On Augus.‘: 151:11, 1969 did you hate Charles
_ 2 | Mamson? ‘
: 8 A No.
9. g Pid you love kim?
0 | A Yeah.
1 Q Do you love him now?
e | . A “Yeah. .
| B o Q . This rbpa that you tegtified Mr. Manson putchaged
. u | at a surplus gtore, did you ever see anybody use that rope?
A 15 A ' Yesh, | '
16 R  Was it available to general utility purposes

17 | at the ranch?
18 | A Yeah.

19 Q - Did you see pecpie other than Mr. Manson use

k1

|- the rope?

21 1 A Yeszh.

22 ‘ i On numerous occasions?

23 A ' Yeah,

24 Q " To see a plece of xope at the Spahn Ranch

. . 2 | during the summer of 1969 was not ai unusual gccurrence,

2 | was 1t?
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f

20

A No.

. LI B

2% There were many uses for roge at the ranch,

| were, ther; not? , ‘;‘1' Sl R

A Yeah. : . !. | . ,

5 You pﬁevioﬁglyftestified that itr. Manson used
to write and sing SOngé, ;ﬁ_thag right?.

A Yeakh, ' B

Q Do you know the lyrices of any of those songs,
the woxds? -
: A There was one therc that was my favorites I

cannot remember all of the words to it.

P O P O P O

you!

O B o

in ?our‘Own World," or something llke that?

A
e

about killxng, did you?

A

What do you mean, a theme?

Can you remember the titlc?
I don't know if it had a title.
Did it have a theme?

Well, do you remember any of the woxrds?

I remember a few. Do you want me to sing for

Could you tell us the words that you know?
I only remember a few. '

Was the title of your favorite song “You Live

Yeah, right, that is it.
You did not hear Mr. Manson smnging any songs

No.
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. A; ' Yeah, songs of love.
* e ’

.Q -Love !sonss? Was the mus::c by and large soft
~ and melodious as oppased to- violent, sharp? =

ment,

CROSS-EXAMINATION
| BY MR. SHINN: |
| Q Mr. DeCarlo, you stated that you Were a guﬁsmith?

A Yeah.
Q And being a gunsmith you fix guns?
A Yeah. | _
Q And you know ‘various tynes of weapons?
A Yeah. |

RN By'imd' large were his songs love songs, ballads?

Q
A
Q
A In San Diego.
q
A
Q :
A Smuggling weed, conspiracy against the govern-

MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honor.

L’ 10,736

3
2
v 2

LY Yeah, 1t vas sofk mugic,
| Have you ever been t:'or'[v’iqtad'of( a felony?
Yeah. | |

When and where?

What were you convicted of?
Aiding and ébetting.
Aiding and abetting what?

tax evasion. ,
MR. FITZGERALD; I have nothing further.
THE COURT: Any questions, Mr. Shinn?
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 different kinds of casingsz ‘\ ,-1

Q And t,he‘,- t;rpe' of shells they use and the bullets
they usé? | B
A e e e
| Q And talkmg about bullets now do they have

‘ i

o

A You mean for the 22?

I mean for any kind of bullets, do they have =-
~ The brass is all different.
. You have different hardness of the brass?

No, brass ig brasgs.

o b O b O

Well, some are hard brass and some are soft
brass, is that correct?
A Well, the magnum has hard brass, heavier brass.
Q Do they make them out of, say, nickel or steel
sometimes? | ‘ |

A | No, the World War II ammmition was steel

| jacket ammo, but it jammed a lot.

Q. But they do make brass shells and they make
ste¢l shells, coriect?
A Well, they don't -- ‘
Yout very seldom gee a steel shell now. It was

all made for the war because i:rass wgag hard to get hold of.

R But they do make steel shells an& brass shells,
corx;ect? ‘
A They have made them.

Q' Yeah, and then from shell ta shell it dif,fers,
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the brass =-

ig that correct, in the shells?
A

Q

- -game?

»

A

an gngwer on that because I am really mot sure.

0

' is made out of what, out of lead?

A

some is salted lead, depends on what kind of ammmition you
are  talking about. |

Q

>0 P> O P

Q

the softness?
A

lead?

"

A

Some brase is hard and some brass is soft,

No, not reaily.-
Are you saying that the brass hardnegs is the

' What caliber?

'The lead itgelf varies gs to the hardness and

" Yes, what you call the bullet.

10,738

-
1 .

”
t A B R S

el

Well, no, I cannot sy that either.

Let's say I am not sure. I don' t want to give
I see. Then the bullet itself, the slug, that

It varies; some 18 carpef jacket; gilver lead,

For revolvers. -
Well, .22 caliber, .32, .38, .45.
Well, then it varies. '

Okay, do you recall about a .22 then?
It i3 salted lead. '

You mezn the lead itself, the structure of the

Yeah, the bullet.
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_.different as far. a8 ’haﬁdness* goes. '.E‘hat would take an

. made that observation?

3

And the shell you call a shell casing?

Q -
AL The ‘brass.
Q. I am talking about the head, the ‘Bullet head.

Y

“A - Well, I don't know, may'be; the metal is a little

analysis. I cannot: break dovm, ha:ndness of metal
Q No, but I xqean.f‘ron_z your observation and from
your experience as a gunsmith through the war and also in

your -- in your private practice as a gunsmith, you have

A No, I have not.

Q You have seen bullets?
A Yeah. '
Q You have seen bullets =~
A Yeah. | |
! Q‘ -~ shot from a rifle or 4 revolver?
A Yeah.
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Q  You examined them very closely?

A Yeah. : ‘

€@ And you know that diffgr"e‘r';t }‘bullets ) some are
hard, some are soft? e 5 | ‘ J

A Well, that de;&eﬁd's‘oﬁ how you hit your target.

You can h'i:E youx targe“t in suwh a :vay*yéu'.onlfr '
:éut a scratch on it; Lf you hit a hard surface it will .
expand. S

If you shoot into somebody, the bullet may . stay
intact. o

If you hit something solid the lead mushrooms to
the size of a penny.

I am talking about rock or steel. If you hit
bullets at difierent angles it might ricochet ox dent the
side of it.. '

Q How about‘ a bullet shot into water, what wouldl
happen td" the bullet?

A It would stay intack.

Q What d& you mean by intact?

A It would not mushroom out. It wo;xld hold its
own shape. . |

Q Do you know what imperfections aré in a gun?

A wWell, somathing like w~

Q  In the barrel?

A  <Yeah, it could be ~-- well, maybe there ig somé
kind of fiiiﬁg inside of the barrel, like maybe a plece of
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' :ﬁg‘t or a metal migsing, ox maybe the rifling would be a
| gertain height, which is callegd:balligtics, you see.

talking about a malfunction, something mnufa‘cturad;'wﬁong

" imperfections, the bumps and the holaes in the barrel.

your lifetimg?

Q . What tﬁay" cai:l,- lands and groovas?
A tands and grooves, yeahs - T
Q And then there are aLso things called imperv-

fections, correct? S P . 3,' o
A Imperfactions? Well, I look at it, you are

wi'l:h a pistol.
Q  what do you call it, Danny? I am not talking

about the lands and grooves now, I am talking abput the

A ’ Yes, you can get those in there.

Q@  What do you call them?
| A'n Pits. | ‘
Q oh, pita. In other words, there are holeés in
there. _
A PitBa. |
Q@  with a microscope, correct?
A Yes; the. plts in the barrel.

Q@  And you have seen a lot of thase barrelsg in

A Yeah.

) Have you seen 2 lot of these pits 1n the barrel
besidas the 1ands and grooves?

A Yeah.
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5B3 ' b Q | What effect does that have on the bullet when the
K , | 9un is fired? ‘
. i A Well, I have never really examined a bullet
fired. thr‘ot:'fgh a barre:t. which has pits on it because all
pits is ~- just the metal is xusty.

The weapon can still be ;Eirea. You see, you ai:e
get.ting‘. into ballisti.cs,v things when you take a bullet or
. | something and stick it under a microscope.
I did not do that.
I fix them.

10

. Q You know nothing about ballis‘ticé. iz that
| correct? ‘
12 :

" A I know ballistias, but I mean T am not an

‘ 14 1 expart in ballistics, trajectory of bullats, and things.
. Q You have knowledge of ballistice to a ceriain
extent? ' .
i6 |
A Right. . ' ‘

7 : ,
Q@  But not to the extent you are an expert on it,

is that correct?

19

. 20 ' A I cannot answer that guestion you asked me as

N far ag what it would do to the bullet because actually I
cannot make no comment, I really -~ I can be wrong. I am

22, . ‘

not sure.
23 4
24 |
- ranch, didn't you? e

® -
.| . A  Right.

Q@  You stated you fired this .22 back on the

L}
T e
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‘danter fire.

Q and you f:t.réd it in back of the bunk house zome
Place?

A Yeah. ’

Q@ . 2And you and all members of-“’tl;xe Family used to
fire that .22, 1s that corre'xct? .

>

- A Yeah,
Q.  And you also‘aif;ted you :1oa&e§ these :..'ghells,‘?' {
A You cannot rdload .22 ammc. | . J
Q Why can 't you? T ‘:.‘" ;
A

Because it ig & rim-fire cartridge. It is not a

It is a rim fire?
"It is a rim fire, right.

In othexr wogrds, just the hammer hits the xim?
It doesn!t have a prirner.

What is a primex?

P O » L& B O

The primer sets the round off.
The firing pin strikes the primer which £lashes
the powdexr; it explodes and away it goes, but on the .22
rim, the firing pin strikes the rim, it is the same Princi-
pPle as a cap.

. Q You did,‘you say, reload .22's and .38's and
+451s, correcot? |

A .45's, 30~caliber and 9 millimeter or 38.
Q You examined the shell closely before reloading?
A Yeah.
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Before xeloading? O R ST
Yeah. o
and they had what, scratches on it?

2 £ » O

Yeah, ) _
Q And then & they leave a mark where the hammer

| hits the bullet?

A  Definitely.

Q on the middle, on the side?

A  on the side, on the edge.

Q On the edge. Now, what othexr things could cause,
sSayY, sé::atches on that shall casing after the shell éasi.né.
is thrown to the ground?

biR, BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I object on the grounds
this lihe of questioning is beyond the expertise of this
witnegs. ' B

MR, SHINN: ¥He testified he shot shells and reloaded
shells on the ranch.

MR. BUGLIOSI: We object. He is getting into fire-
arms identification and ballistics, your Honor« He is not
an expext in that field.

MR. SHINN: I am asking him what he observed, that -
is all. -

THE COURT: What he observed?

MR. SEINN: Yes, your Honox, when he gicked up the

| shells, what he noticed on ‘the ghells, your Honor.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Assuming a fact not in evidence that he
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' looked at the shells closely, ‘your Honor, and made any

one ox form or express any opinion ?:egardj_ﬁg ‘hhe case until 1
it is £inally submitted to you, ' '

ohsexvation.
MR, SHINN: I wiil, narrow it down then, your Honor.
THE COURT: Do You wish to refra“me the question?
MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honox» ’
THE COURT: ALl r:!,’gﬁt. Before you do that, Mr. Shinn,
we will take our reces,.s{ - L '

) Ladies and gentlemen, ,do no‘t. converse with any-s-

3

The Court will recess for 15 md.nuté_s. 6

(Recess.)
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R. KANAREK: Your Homory I would like to apologize
for being late. I was in the phone booth in the Llobby,
your Honor. ‘ '
THE COURT: Very well.
All partles, counsel and jurorg are present.
You may continue, Mr. Shinn.

MR, SHINN: Thank you, your Homor.

q°  Mr. DeGarlo » We were talking about ghells,

shell casings.,

A Yes.
@  That were fired behind the ranch.

A Yes.

'Q And I asked you whether or not the shell
casings, whethexr or not they have marlkings‘ on them when
they are fired.

A They have firing pin markings.
Q  And on t:h<=T 2 22%g, ‘they héve a marking cm. the

rim?
4 F They have scrat:ches‘ 0
Q - And scratches are caused by what?
A ‘Ejection. ‘ 1 o cor i,‘
Q And when the shell is fired, does it h:.t the
back of the revolver? ‘~'1 LI y LT
- A No. No. It has a hand ejector on the revolver. |

When you swing the cylinder out, you push the levex out,

the lever ejects all nine rounds at once.
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It is expanded when it comes qut and it leaves
scratches on the shells. It slides back and ejects it,
kicks it out.

Q When the shell‘is fired, does it back up against

the gun when it is fired, that partiCuiar shell? |

A Yes,

Q Does it leave any markings at that time?

A 1t could.

Q Do these markings diffex f:r.‘c;m shell to shell?

A No';. Because it is all hi;tting onr the same spot.
Q Say tﬁat a casing is a harder type of a b.ra::is

- compared to a softer type of g brass. It will leave a

different marking, will it not?
- A No. It would leave the same mark.
Q Deeper? - |
A Yes, possa.bly.
g  And once you examine a shell that hss been
fired and it has bgae}-l dxopped onto the ground, it m:.ght

' bave other types of scratches; is that correct? Say caused

. i

by rocks or handling? ; .

A Well, if the brass ;Ls 1eft :Ln one spot.and you
pick the brass un, it woaldn t have very meny - thefre
wouldn't he much of a difference..

MR, BUGLIOSI: I moveé to strike that csn the grounds

it iz a conclusion, your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled. The motion is denied.
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2 |

BY MR. SHINN:

Q If you took your fingernail and scratched a
shell, it would 1eave.a mark, would it not?

A Yes.

Q And when it dfOps to the ground, if it hits,
say, a rock or - a hard object, it would leave a little nickj
is that correct? |

A Yes.

Q In other words, there would be, say, many, many

‘ marks. on the shell casing onc¢e it has been used; corkect?

A Yes.
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Q@  2And when you reload them, you have to put thom in
a vise to reload shells? ‘

A Tt is a die, a sizing die, because the round
ex;;:ands, You put it in a sizing die and it brings it back

to normal shape again. o
Q  And then, if the shells are left, say, on the

ground for, ‘say; three }or; four months, it would lelave rust
markings, would it not? o L
A Yot on brass it wouldn't. . ,
@  Would it corxzode fo a certain‘exteﬁt?' : ‘
A It would discolor just a little., -~ ' °°
Q And people walking by, stepping on t':héxﬁ, could

cause other marks; correct?

A If ydu stepgad on tt, ves.

Q  You have examined Exhibit 40, have you not?

a 1 don't know what Bxhibit 40 is.

(Mr. Shinn produces Exhibit 40.)

MR. SHINN: Your Honor, may I ayproach the w’:l.tﬁess?‘

THE COURT: You may. _

MR. SHINN: Q Danny, I show you Exhibit 40, which
I believe you testified was a.”similar type of a guns

correct?
A Right. ‘
Q  And did you examine this gun closely?
A Yes. -
Q Do you know the maks ofthis gun?
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A \‘Yes. . o ,

Q@  What is the make? va R,
A  High standaxd. ‘ L |

Q  Is it true that there was an unlimtted mnltﬂiér of

these guns manufactured by the same conpany?

4 . This particular model there wasn't very many of

them made, ho.

Q  Would you say there was about three or four

‘ thousand made?

MR. BUGLIOSI: ',t'hét calls for a conclusion.
MR. éﬁIm: I am é'aking whether he knows or not.
"~ MR. BUGLIOSL: How would he know, other than by hear-
say, your Honor? | '
THE COURT: Sustained. ‘
MR. SHINN: @ Do you know whether or not 4,000 or.
3,000 of thése gung were made?
' MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls for a conclusion, and also hear~
say. Besgidés, we have already got testimony into the record

~on that.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, éHINN: Let me ask you, Danny, there were more

than one of those guns mades 1s that correct?

A Sure, thexe is more than one.

Q How many would you estimate?

M.Ei. BUGLIOSI: Immaterial and calls for a conclua:hc‘m;,
THE COURT: Sustained.
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MR. SHINN: . Now, e#amining this gur, Exhibit 40,
did you notice the barrel?

A Yesa. |

Q vould you pick it up and examine the barrel?

(The witness complies.) .

THE WITNESS: The bpxrel is loose.

‘MR. SHINN: Q :l:f the ‘ba::rel is loose like tha.t,
is it able to fire? ]

A Yes.

Q@  And what effect would it ha.va on, say, the
slug Lf you fired a bullet from i:his type of a weapon that
has a loose bgrrel? : : - }

MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of his expextise.
It is also a hypothetical question that is not predicated
on any facts, yonfr: Honor .

THE COURT: Sustained.

]
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6b-1 1 | BY MR. SHINN:

: 2 Q@ ° Would it affect a bullet if the bullet hag been
. 3 |' fired from that particular gum with a loose barrel?

s  MR. BUGLIOSI: Same objection.

5 1 THE COURT: - Sustained.

6 - BY MR, SHINH:
s 2] Would a loose barrel on a pistol affect the

8 | firing of that gun?

| 0 , MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of his expextise,
1| your Homor. ' ‘ _
1 MR. SHINN: Your Honor, may I be heard?
.;'2.( : THE GOURT: Dc; ybu wish to qﬁah‘.fy him?
B MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honox. |
O I"belﬁ'.eve, your Honor, he stated that he is
-1 b a gunsmith. A
"16. ' | THE COURT: The objection will be sustained.
1w { BY m. SHINN: |
- 8 Q Have yoq.' e\{ef ;‘?:é.red, in yout experience with
| B | guns, hal;re yqu:'eve'r fired a gun with a loose barrel?
" | A Never. . UV o
21 ' Q) " 1s there a i‘ezison fof that?
2|  MR. BUGLIOSL: Immaterial.” & .0 G
23 MR SHINN : I"d like to know‘h:is _reas;og.t |
= #R. BUGLIOSI: Withdraw the objéction.
% o ~ " THE COURT: Sustained,
% MR. SHINN: Your Homor, Mr. Bugliosi withdrew his
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6b-2  , | abjection.

MR.BUGLIOSI: Yes, I will withdraw the objection.,

3 | THE COURT: You may answer.

g | . | 4 s there any reason? '

s | " MR. KANAREK: Then I wiil object, your Honmor, if I

) 6 | may.

ﬁ,. I don't subscribe to this witness being an

¢ | expert, | |

. THE WITNESS: Oh, shit.

10 ' L MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may the record reveal the |

1 exact language that Mr. DeCarlo st—atéd-‘z

1 ‘ THE COURT: Finish your objection, Mr. Kanarek.
B i3 MR. KANAREK: . I would like the record to reveal the
. 15| exdcet words that Mr. DeCarlo used, your Honhor.
15 | THE COURT: Sit down, Mr. Kanarek.
16 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. |
w | . THE COURT: You may answer.
. 18 : THE WETNESS: Well, .fi'o; 1, the pisﬁoi would be off

1w | time if tha l'aa‘rrel‘ wés Loose.

2 ) With a loose barrel, when the cylinder comes
"o up on time and it fires, “the* builet 1eaves the cylinder

22 | and enters the breech oﬁ the barrel right here, and if

23 the barrel was crooked ‘the round woltldn’ enter straight.
2| Or there would be a chance that l:he round wquld blow out

5 25 | the side and blow metal Into your face.
2 _ If it was perfectly timed, if the barrel is a
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6b-3 4 | lii;tle bit loose, you could, like I said; the space between

o 2 | the begimming of your barrel and your eylinder is called
. | s | the head space; and the head space is a very important
4 thing, if your _heéd space hagtoo far of a gap, then you
s | can blow metal back into your face and you could loose |
6 | Yyour face. ‘ '

7 1f ‘the, pistol is not timed, the round will not
8| leave tﬁe cylinder and enter the barrel, and you could blow-

© 9 | the pistol up, or blow a piece of metal back in your face
io | and kill yourself.

1 - If you could arrange to hold your hand on it,

12 | you could look at the head space and see xight there that
13 it is perfect. You could hold it like that and cock the
., 1 weapon, hold it and fire it, and it will fire good, &nd it

15 | wen't affect the bullet but very vexy little. | In fact,
7 £ls. 16 { it might ‘not affect it.at'éll. '

g

19 .
20

. . -t .
. . LU g . . : ; P
- . . € g o
21 - ’ . X ' t ES . o

93, [‘ ‘ . ’ ] i .,.- 5 ) ' _ ™
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Q But in youxr éxpert opinion you feel that firing
a gun similar to that with a loose bar'rel would affect the

bullet?

MR. KANAREK: I object, your Honor, there is no

- expertise.

THE COURT: Sustas.ned. e e
Q BY MR, SHINN® 'No.w, Mr. De carlo, did anyone talk
to you or tell you about a $25, 000 reward concerning this

i . YL

case? C . L2
.A I heard about it but nabody talked to me about ;Lt.
Q You had knowledge of ik, correct? & ‘
A - 1 did later on, xight. , - .
Q Yes. Now, where did you get this information?

A From the Los Angeles Police De{partment e
no, I didn't, I got it from one of my friends, that's
right. '

Q At a later time did anyone from the District
At{:orngy“s Office or the Police Department mention the
$25,000 reward to you?

A~ They said there was.

@  When you say “ﬁhey,“ whom do you mean?

A Well, the Police Department.

) Do you recall which police officer or police
Qfficers ’tolcli you about jthis reward'?

A He is standing right behind you.

Q You mean Mr. Gutierrez?
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: ‘Yeahq )
He mpoke to you about this $25,000 reward?

- O

Yeah.

Q Do you recall when this was, the date, the
approxima'i:e date, the day and the month?

A Around Janvary, beginning “of 1970,

Q  Now, do you' khow whezf:xe;‘ ;l;his conversation took“
place? , | |

A No, it was just a guestion of = he says .-s-.-?-- *
I asked him, "Il‘ifell, there iy a rewazd for thig?"

He said, 'Yeah."
And that was about it. He just acknowledged

| that "tize::e Was .

MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I move to strike on the
ground that the witness! gtatement was ambiguéus.
" He said, "reward for this;" the word "this",
of course, is totally ambiguous.
MR. KXANAREK: He can clear it up on redirect
exanination, your Honor. | |
MR, BUGLIOSI: It could be cleared up right now.
THE COURTy Read the dguestion and answer. |
(Whereupon, the reporter reads the record as
follows:
"R _Now, do you know where this
conversation took place?

"A No, it was just a question of -~
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"he says -~ I asked him, 'Well, there ig a
reward for thiz?! '
| "'He said, 'yeah.f
'¥ang that was about Lt. He just
\acknowledged that there wag.")

. coﬁRT: Thé answer is not xesponsive to the
S

T

question. will be stricke.n cn that ground, everything

after the firs& woxd, - ;{o, all.of the rest of the answex
will be stricken.

The jury is admonished to disregard it.
- MR. SHINN: May he then answer, if again? .-
THE COURT: He did - the,_ques '

Q  BY MR. SHINN: )
$25, 000 reward, was it be.fore the comersation of ycu
tegtifying in this case? e

A It was afte::*, way after.

Q Well, at the ‘I;:Lme when he mentioned this
$25,000 reward, was any discussion had about you testifying

"4n thig case now, pending now?

A ‘;Iha‘c do you nean?

Q Well, was there a conversation only about the
$25,000 reward or was there pther conversation concexnin

A Wwag he .going to give me any money for me testify-
ing? '

Q@  Yes, was there any other conversation regarding
tha $25,000.
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A T told him to take his $25,000 and shove it.

Q But this was at the same time when you were dis~

pussing whethe? you were ‘doing to testify in this case,

correct, Danny?

A No.

Q. Well, what othexr aubje.czt did you talk about then
at that time? . |

A I can't remembe'x'. ' Yo{i ‘arxe pinpointing exact
words. I don't know. <This is a long, time ago.

Q well, do you remember the suhsiame of the
conversation besides the $25,000 reward?‘ ,

MR. BUGLIOSY: Calls for. hearsay, your Honor.

MR . BANAREK: I join,your Honor., - , ’_

THE COURT: Sustained. , .

Q BY MR. SHINN: Now, i)anny. you stated that at the
raheh you were drunk, say, probably 99 par capt of the
time, is that corrxect?

A ‘Yeah,

Q And you would start drinking in the morning when
you got up?

A Not as soon &g I got uﬁ, I would wait a little

| while, an hour or S0.

@  and then you would start drinking beer, correct?
A Yeah.

Q  and when you didn't bave any beer, You would

send the girls down to pick up some beer for you on occasgions,
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‘ Honor.

correct?’
A Yeah.
Q  And how many cases would you drink a.day,

approximately? ' o o ‘ ’

MR. BUGLIOSI: Assumes:a fact notin evidence, your

MR. BHINN: He stated he drapk beer. -
MR. BUGLIOSI: He did not state he draink cases avery

. " o . 4 .
g N w s Lo .
; daY‘ ) Lo ﬂ; 3 e '

t - [N J .

THE WI'J.‘NESS I drank a case 3 da.y. ‘
Q BY MR, SHINN; And how rany cans of b&er is

in a cage of beer?

A 24.

Q and would you drink anything besides bder
sometimes?

A I would smoke a few joints. ‘

Q  In other words -~ "joints" means marijuana?

A Yeah. ‘ |

Q In other words, you smoked marijuana and you
drank beer 99 per cent of the time at the ranch, is that
correct?

‘MR. BUGLIOSI: That is not what he said, your Honor,

1 T object to the question as a misstatement,

THE CQURT: Well, it is a duestion; he can answer it.

overruled.

MR, SHINN: Can he answer it, your Honox?

-
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22

THE COURT: Read the guestion.
L , (Whereupon, the reporter reads the pending

. question as follows:

" In other words, you smoked
marijzuéna and ‘you drank beer 99 pexr cent of
the time at the ranch, is that correct?™)
THE WITNESS: I drank moré beer'.
Q BY MR. SHINN: And, Danny, how would beer affect

you?

A Not very nuch. '

Q 24 cans of beer does not affect you in any
manner?

A No, I'm pretty immune to it.

Q In other words, it makes you“fqel good?

A Yeah. |

@  Happy?

A Yeah. .

Q@  and does it make it sometimes difficult for you
to remember things, say things, and events?
A Yeah.

Q | So most of your tegtimony regarding the ranch,

|. would you say that some may be true, and séme‘may not be

true?
A BEverything I told you is ‘the truth.
Q But, you néan true as you MQW it, correct?
A Trve a8 I know it, right.
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Q Tn other words, since you have been drinking
99 pexr éent of the time at the ranch, you testified to

- facts that you think in your mind are true?

A Right.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Argumentative, your Honoxr, also
agsuming a fact not in evidence. He never sald he drank
99 per cent of the time he was at the ranch. He never said
that. | L |

THE COURT: The answer is 'i:,'ié_ Mr. Bugliosi. Ovexr~
ruled. - K ; '

MR, SHINN: May I 'a.sk him t%ia’c "qu‘ea't;i.'qn; a_.gai;ig ‘your
Honoxr? ‘

THE COURT: He answered the q'uegtj_é,n‘ G
MR, SHINN: Oh. . Vs .

s LR '

Q BY MR. si;nm::- Well, then, Danny, some‘of ;:ha'
things that you say that you think are true may not be
true because youwre under the influence of beex, is that
correct?

A It is possible.
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Q@  Now, did you talk to the District Attorney's
Office, someone in the District Attomney's Office ox the
police officers before coming to court in this trial?

4 What do you mean?

Q Well, did some officers come and talk to you
before coming to trial in this case?

A What do you mean, just bullshit, talk about
wha-t? We talked about a lot of things.

Q When you came to court -- you knew when to come

to court, correct?

g A Yeah. -
| .1‘2 3 Q Did you f;et a subpoena?
._ 18 - A Well, they gave me two subpoenas, hu{: fh,e \

_ . 14 | dates ran out. T \
15 | Q@ Yes, now, when you received the subpoena you
16 | knew you had to come to court to testify, correct?
17 A I knew I had to be here whether I had ome or

N :j;g | mot.

19 6} Okday, now,; my quest.’f.on to you then is did you

have a conversation with either the District Attorney's

Office or the Police Department before coming to court to

tegtify? ‘ o
No -- well, the'y sént woxrd up noxth.
Q Now, when did you go up nortl’{?. ‘ :
A In May. | | ,
May. Before leaving fot north, did you notify 1

D
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7a-3 | the Police Department or the District Attorney's Office
| that you were moving up north, "And please let me know when
. : the trial starts"?
' | A No, T just split. I did not tell nobody, not
even my mother.

Q And when did you come down here?

A They had a federal warrant out for me for not

- - '| appearing in tourt, so I heard the Feds were looking for
..me, 80 I just jumped on a plane and came down here and turned
myaself in. |
N Q Aﬂtén; you turned yourself ix;. did you get in
‘ -contéct wlth the District Attorney's Office or the Police

Department? . : : |
., : ? .A No, they knew I was in jail so they came and

1

12

14

saw me in jail.
15

Q You say "they," who came to see you?
16

A "Sergeant Patchett and Sergeant Sartucci.
Q@ © And did they tell you at that time that you

17

8

i»

19 were to testify in this case?

- A I think they gava me & 8ubpqena. They left it

Z right there 1u th,e cell. L ’ o
' Q And was ‘thgre any discussion. about’ this case?
o A No, they just éave me a’ sﬁbpoe@a and sgid- I
o had to be in court. ; . _ Co
. » | Q Okay, now, before getting on the stand to

s testify, I believe the last couple of days, did you talk
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{ to any police officers or to the District Attorney's Office?

You mean about testifying?

Yes, about this case.

Yeah, A

"Whom did you té'.lk to?

Mr. Gutierrez.

Who else? o

Well, T talked to Mr. Bugliosi here.

Lo B = N

How many times did you talk to Mr. Bugliosi
‘before tesgtifying?

Twice.

o »

And was there conversation in his office?
Yegh. . _
And how long did these conversations take

>IN

place, how long a period?
| About ten minutes.
Ten minutes each time?
About that.
Is that gll?
' That's about all.
Tﬁ&t is xwhen'“yz;u came back from porth, is that

a)-‘#» O BO B

czérfec}:% Py L |
A ‘Igo, it was't!-ﬁ.'s n;oming and a couple of days
b efoye that. , -
Q Did he show you any pictures or any items of

evidence when you had a conversation with Mr. Bugliosi?
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Tak | A Yeah.
_ y Q What did he show you?
" g A He showed me a picture of the pistol.
. Q- A picture of the pistol? Which picture are
s you refe&:ring to?
i : A A big blown-up picture.
| 'z | Q Did he show you the small drawing of the p:l.stol?
- - A No, not until we were right here.
3 Q Did he show you anything else, do you remember?
- A He showed me the rwope and the knife.
i Q How about that Exhibit 40, the pistol, did he
12 | Show you that?
-l Lt No.
. 1w | Q@  Now, you stated that Mr. Manson traded a truck
' s | for a pistol? |
P A Yeah. .
. Q. Not that particular pistol I am speaking of
o 1 :naw, " but you mentioned, I believe, that he traded your
L 'truck for a o:.stol is that correct?
- ol A vean. .
— . Q And then the only reason he traded that truck
2; for t:he p:[st:ol. was to prevent the owner of the pistol from
g3 | shooting.pomebody? - |
- MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls for a conclusion; your Honor.
‘ . = : ‘THE COURT: Sustained.
a5 MR. SHINN: I have no further questions.
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ey,
N

THE COGURT:

e

Mr. Xanarek?

MR. XANAREK: Yes, thank you, your Honor.
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7b-1 - CROSS~EXAMINATION
2 | BY MR, KANAREK:

3 Q Mr. DeCarlo, you told us that you loved guns.
4 A" I do. | '

5 Q “Would you descrihe your love fo;;* guns for us.
6 | il ﬁell, I love them. I love them more than I

4 e
7 | do my old lady.

) 2 [ 9 You mean your ‘w‘ifé? ‘
o |- . A ~ Yeah. | ‘
10 | Q : ,‘ ,Ai_ad is fﬁis lbve»fsom'ething that wyou haVe'" had for
u | 2 long time-,"fgr guns? . |
2 A AN my Life.
B Q I see, have you ever seen @ doctor or &
.. 1 | psychiatrist because of this love for guns?
T A A paychlatrist?
1& , Q Yes.
| A Because I like guné?
4 18 Q Well, you say you love guns more than --
19 A I haven't see no doctor or psychiatrist, mo.
’ 2 | 9 - s you love guns more than you love people,
2 | 18 that right? |
23 | MK. BUGLIOSI: He didn't say that, it's a misstat,ement,-
23 ‘yoﬁr Honory and it's argumentative.
24 THE COURT: Sustained.
. 25 | BY MR. KANAREK: _
2 | Q Well, do you love guns more than you love people,
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7b=2 1 | M. DeCa:élo?

' ‘ 2] A Nos; I said more than my old lady.
" 3, Q I see.
4 Now, directing your attention to that gun that

"5 | is in front of you there, Mr. DeCarlo, do you love that

. 6 | gun?
g A Yeadh.
: g |- Q - And -- now, you told us that at the ranch
. s | everything belonged to everyone, right?
‘m A Yeah.
1| Q | So directing your attention to your stite of

12 { mind, would you say that that gun belonged to everyome?

13 A Yeah.
. 14 1) And you were at the ranch, right?

15 A Yeah.
5 | Q@  And so you owned that gun, right?
i A Yeah.

a2 18 Q And you loved that gun, right?

; ® | A Yeah.

A ffzﬁ SRR -] 50 Now, what do you mean, Mr, =-- when you use the . -

21 WOrd "love“ ~< ‘Mr., uh, DeCarlo, would you tell us what you
meatf ’by the word "love”? R
”A-" Well, I devote my whole life to weapons, my
- heart and my squl and everything is with weapons.
. 2% Q" I see. And would you say that your heart and

2% | Soul is more to weapons tham it is to people? That ig a
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© people?

fair statement, right?

A But I did not say peoples
- @  I'm asking you to make a comparison.

Is your love for weapons more tham it is. for

MR. BUGLIOSI: It is‘irxelevant., your Hemor,
R R S '

* [ THE COURE: Sustaiped: .
BY MR, KANAREK: U

@ ¥
&
L P
SN N
g

Q  Now, youhave ﬁdlﬁ{ us that you were smashed on

 the night that you --,on the day before August 16th, r‘:f;-_ght?

4+ 3
N

L Yeah.
B Q What do you mean by the word Ysmashed"?
A I was feeling pretty good.
) Well, would you describe that? Would you give

' us a little more detail?

What do you mean by feeling pretty good?

A Well, I was having a good time. I was laughing.
We were singing and screwing around, joking, grab-agsing
and doing everything, it was a party.

Q What do you medn by grab-assing?

A Well, you know, 1like just fooling around.

Q And your statz of mind was on this day, this
day before August 1l6th, your state of mind was such that
the peop 1e. from Straight Satans were toming to where you
were for what veason, what did you j:hink they were coming
there for? ‘
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| BY MR:'RANAREK:

18 ;

that, your Honor.

10,770

~ MR. BUGLIOSI: Ca.llis for a conclusion. '
- MR. KANAREK: His state of mind is what I'm after,
your .Honof . ' '

MR» BUGLIOSI: Not everything can come in under that

‘particular argument, your Honor, that he seems to utilize.

THE COURT: Sustained.
' MR. RANAREK: - Whit was your Honor's ruling?
ICBSE CQURT‘ Sugtained, ¢

l" -
)

.,‘Q‘...’ i Well " h&t; was the reason ~- what Was the

" reason, Mr. DeCarlo, tha.t you left the ranch, if you d:[d,
on the 15th?

A I did not leave. |

Q What 1s the reason you d1d ot leave?

A Becauge I liked it thare.

Q And now you have told us, Mr. I)ecarlo, that a .
biker brought that sword to the wamch? -

MR. BUGLIOSL¢ Tt iz a misstatement, S,e did not say

MR. RANAREK: I have it in my notes, yoﬁr Honor.
THE "COUI{':: Perhaps you'd better put the question
direétly to the witness.

 BY MR. KANAREK:

Q' : Well Mr. DeCarlo, d:.& a biker friend of ycurs *

bring the sword to the ranch?

A I“m not sure, sir.
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You think it was the biker, though, right?
"I'm not sure. '
Did someone bring that sword 1":(; the ranch?

I'm not sure.

e o o

Q@ - Who do you think brought the sword to the ranch,
What is ‘the name of the person?
AQ - I-don't ‘lmaw.
~ Q,_ You know I am speaking of the sword that was
e:;rhibz.ted to yoa by Mr, Bugliosi?
A . Yeagh, that ia the sword I am talking about.
Q * And you, do you ’remember Mr. Fitzgerald asking
you about that sword -~ you have the sword in mind, is
what: we are talking about. ‘ |
. KANAREK: May I apprdach the witnegs, your HOHOX? .
THE COURT: Yes, you may.

MR. KANAREK: Reading from page 10,648, your Hanor,

~ of the tramscript, may I show the witness, beginning at

line 16 through 22,
‘4 BY MR. KANAREK: Would you read those
lines to yourself, Mr. DeCarlo; lines 16 through
- 22.%, |
MR, BUGLIOSI: Is there anything wrong with his
going down to 24? , '
MR. KANAREK: Read through 24. Mr. Bugliosi wishes
that. |
(Witnéss coﬁplies.)
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2% |-

25 |

BY MR, KANAREK:¢

Q
| s ny
"Q
ny
. “Q‘
e N
) "‘ué 3
g
A Yeah.
Q
when you testified?
THE WITNESS:
THE COURT:
THE WITNESS:
THE COURT:

Did you testify in answer to Mr. Fitzgerald?

Would you tell us what friend you bad in mind

* From a friend.

* Y.don't know if he did or not."
Do yau recall tesatifying like that, Mr. DeGarlo?

"Do you know where it came From?
Yes.

Where did it come from?

A’ friend of yours?

YES:, ;"* . ‘ § .1 - )
pid ‘Ehat friend bring it to the ranch?

Do I have to answer that?
You do, sir.

A friend of mine.
What is the name?
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MR. BUGLIQOSI: I object on the ground it's irrelevant,

your Honox.

THE CQURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: Well, I'm not sure.

o) BY MR, KANAREK: You are not surej You axe not
sure of the name of the friend, Myx. De Carlo?

A . His name was George.

Q We.li,, when you said you are not sure, what did
you.mean? Will you tell us what you mean by that?

. A Because I-did not ses no ‘transaction as far as

the sword went, and I'm not going to say nothing I 'm not

sure of.

Q When you taell us you are not ‘syre, are you

*

.telling us yau are not sure about the transaction or you are

not sure about the name of the person? ' '
A I know the name of the person.

It ls Geprge what?

George Knowl.

Ho‘w‘do you spall that?

Ken=0=%~]1 .

O P O b O

And is Geérga Knowl a membexr of the Straight |
Satans?.
A Yeah.
And do you know where he ig right now?
No, because I haven!t seen him in & long time.

I gee.

O » o

%
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Te2 1. A - It's a club so -~ I have a business, you know,
. % | I don't keep in touch with them no more. L
3 ? I see. Now, directing your attention =~ youlve

4 goi:. = you 've told us, Mr.‘ De Carlo, that Mr. ~= well,
5 | iet me ask you: i

L Rid you evexr hava oc:cas:.on where you had a

7 | drunk left over From the night befora sort of 1like when you |

8 | woke up you werc- still drunk from the night befom?

ik A Yeah. - |
o 'Q  Did that ever happen?: | - - ’
1 A  Yeah. . .
Ll & And would if be a fair s’ta:*temem:. that t,haﬁ -

13 | happered frequently?

. o = A

1 Q@ In fact, you might say that the whole time that

Yeah.

. 36 | you were at the ramch you were on a continual’ -~ I will

7| withdraw that.

5 E ' gpat during the entire time you were at the
) .19 | ranch you were smashed.
| 2 | & yeah.
2k Q Right?
2 A I sure was.
A @  Ana did you on ﬁ;:cc:a.ss.on drink any Vodka? |
2 A No, I cannot stomach that.
Q® = Q  rpardon?® ‘
2 A" I can't hapdle that stuff.
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I see., On occasion did you drink any bourbon?
I might have,

Did you drink any boilermakers on occasion?
Yeah, I would just throw it all togethar.
Would you tell us what a boi:.ermaker is?

o O p O

A It's whiskey and beex mixed together, or wine

| and beer, or anything you want. d:é put’ together.

Q@  And on occasion you drank these mi.xturas, is,

: that: gortect?

A Yeah. SR

¢y )

Q  anpd aid you sver drink a boilerma‘her where you
took a shot of whiskey and chased it with beer, ca.l‘.ii.ng

_tha:t; a boilermakex?

A I don't call that a boilermaker but I have done

g &

.Q And your did that while you were at the ranch?
"A Yeah. .
Q And you did thaf.: many times while you wexe
at the ranch, right? Correct?
4  Yeah. _
‘ Q So ag a matter of fact you drank not only beer,

| you drank ~—

You drank bourbon and baer almost at the same

instank, right?

A Wine, too.
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18 -

Q  And wine, too?
A Yes. ‘
| Q And directing yourself to the wine that you
took. D;Ld you buy this wine?
. A I bought the wine and stashed Lt behind the
ranch. oOne of the girls found it and dumped it out on me.
R Now, at the time that this wing was dza;nped out
on you, would you say that you vere grashed?
A  MNo. I wvas mad because I had just opened it. .
Q 1 see. - S
But from time to tlme YOU. had wWine aVailable on
the ranch other than just this one time; is that right?
A&  Yes.

¢

Q And so, it is a falxr sté.t}e;nent that :;iuring ‘the

‘pério.d of time that you were on the i:anch, you were drinking

wina, beer and bourbon; right?

A Yesa

Q | Did you, on occasion, ever drink any Scotch?

A Vell, I don't know. It is all the same to me.
I cap't tell the difference between Scotch and whiskey. It
all tastes the same. |

Q I see.

In other words, as far as thesa boilermakers

or these mixtures of beexr and hard liquor is concerned,

it doesn’t make any difference to ygu what it is ay long

.asg it is bard liguor; is that correct?
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16

A Well, I don't drink too much hard liquor.

Q Pardon?

A T don't dcink too much hard liguor. I mean, I
worldn 't go buy it. If it was there, I would drink it,
byt I wouldn !t spend my money on it.

Q T see.

‘But as far as when your intent is to mix beex

with haxrd liquor, it doosn't make any difference to you what
the hard liquor is:; right?. '

A No. v

Q Is that co::;‘ec‘é?f "y "

A Yes. B Lol .

Q . Now, direéting, then, y;our' attention to tha

period of time when you were at the ré.ni:h.,- Mz: Dfe carla,
an& you have told us that Mr. Manson made certain statemen‘cs
about black people and white people; right? .- g7
A Yes.
Q@  Now, would you tell us on what day Mr. Manson
made statements concerning black people and white people?
A I don't know.-
| Q You don't know when it was atall from Maxch to

" the time €hat you left the xzanch; right?

A  Well, it'wasn't becanse I was drunk. You have
ro xadio ox calendar or clock, so you don't Xnow what tlme
‘it was or what day it was.

MRE. KANAREK: May that be stricken? Y2 used the
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word "he." 1 am asking Mr. De carlo for his testimony.
The word "he" refers to some other people. It is not
responsive to the guestion.’ ‘ ‘

THE COURT: Just a minute. Read the question and the

| answar.

(The guestion and the answer were read by the
reporter,.)

MR. KANAREK: I am sorry. I misheagd. I thought I
heard the word "™he" in there. o .

Q Then, my question is, Mr.'llje ‘Cazlo.: Would you
tell us what day ox i:ime ‘-»‘Sw,txagt','daiz"it was that you heard
this? - Ly e ‘

= I don't kn'qw.' sir. ' | -

Q  Would you tell us who was present pj:he‘r than
yourself and Mx. Manson when this ot:cu'm:e'd‘t | ‘

A I don't know.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10,779

Ba~1 " Q Directing your attention to this conversation,
5 Mr DeCarlo, is it a fair statement that at this time you

3' were under the :mfluence of alcohol?

P "A‘. More thin likely.
= . o) More than likely?
s ’ S ok . Yes. . |
. -4 " Right?
) s |0 A Xes, L
o | 4 1é that correct?
10" A Yés. ‘3 "
1 Q That is correct?
% | A Yes, sgir.
1 | @  And you spoke to many people at the ranch other
® , w | than Mr. Manson; iy that correct?
" 15 A Yes. ‘
16 @ Directing your attention, then; to conversa-

|- tﬁion's that Srou had at the ranch jwi.’ch other peOp'le_4 Is it
P 15 | a fair statement that as you =~ I will withdraw that.

. 19 - K Now, directing your attention, Mr. DeCarlo,
'90° | you have told us gomething about Mrx, Manson uging the

21 := worda, something about cutting throats.

Do you remembertestifying about that?

A Yes.
o | | Q Now, would you tell us when you had & conversa-
._ . 9 | tion with Mr. Manson concernlng that subject matter?
% - . A 1 dén't remember the day.
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>

had to drmk at the time you say that you heard Mr. Manson
mak'e such a statement? '

A

do you have your eyes generally open?

>

you were completely smashed at this time, then; ls that

right?
A

Q

drink, your eyes never shut; isthat correct?

A

Q.
A
-

o B O kO P a

All right.

‘Would you tell us who was present?
I don't know.

You don't know?.

No.

. Would you tell ug , Mr. DeCarlo, how much you

I don't koow,

You don't kmow' how mach you had to drink?

No. , , ‘

You could have been smashed completely; right?
My eyes were still open.

Your eyes were open?

Yes.

Do you have, at times when you are smashed,
Yes. They ave .glwgys open.

I see.

You mean, other than your eyes being open,

I get smashed with my eyes open.

You mean that no matter how much you have to

Well, except when I crash. When I am up and
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dd adte swidibilang

that, Mr..DeCarlo?

wise your eyes are open?

in the Ci‘ty of Los An'reles, Mr. DeCarlo?

_anything like that.  ° ‘= . .x

BY MR. KANAREK:

L s el noeasec?
1Re DUGLIOSI: Wl .o onellwonly Y. ..o aods

o] Except wlien ypou what? . -
IR, FITCC 0 Lresh.
T L L WS T AN X O

Q Exeept when you crash? What do you mean by

A.  When I go to sleep.
Q I sees I ém.sorry.

Except when you go to sleep when d'runk, other-

A- ) Yes«

Q How, wdﬁl-d you tell us where you are staying

IIR. BUGLIOSI. Ihat is irrelevant. )
MR. RANAREK: Smith ¥s. Illinoia‘ ;
MR+ BUGLIOSI: .Oh, sz.th VS lll:.nc:i.s doesn t say

THE, COURT: Sustained. S,
MR, KANAREKR: May we approach the bench?
THE GDURT: The objection is sustained,

2] llr. DeCarlo, whercver you are staying in the

s Lol el

2

Gy o v EMTe onven, in the prosecution
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room 1‘. stayed in, the chow.

iy
A

£
-~

2

. MR. KANAREK: It is vrelevant on the issue of bias, |
your Honor. | ' .
- THE CQURT: Overtruled.
~ You miay answer. ,
.THE WITNESS: Yes.
MR. KANAREK: All right.
-G How much money has the 'prosecution given you
in c.onnectlon with your trip here? ’
A How much have they given me to put in my pocket,
o b ‘you,’méar'x.? , . A
' Q@ You can state it any way you wish,‘ My, Deéarlo«
& . Well, they ba:l;d for the plazze ticket and the

:

I don't know the exact amount.
Well, wﬂl you give us an estimate?
It ‘wotﬂ.d i:ake 200,. "
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8B-1 1 Q  Would you break down that $200 for us?
A 2 - A You mean where ewvery dime of it went?
. ' QU No, I am not asking for every dime of it,
Mr‘ De Carlo.
Would you, in your own terms, tell ug =~ you
- told ug it was $200?
A I don't know how that works. You are gaing to
7 - have to talk to éomehody that is famililja:.; wi’th that., I don e
| know. I am just down here and when this :Ls o\rer with, I ’
| am going back home.

0

1 Q Directing your attention, then, o, cash.& How

much cash has been given to you?

‘ 13 A $15. | ‘ "‘ v 5
. wi - Q %15 cash has been given 'to ypu? | '
15 A Yes. R
% G And the rest -~ you hé.ve mentioned $200 ~-
w 'wha;t wasg yéur thinking? How d@d you come to a figure of
% B '( §2007 | . . |
. - A I didn't.
i 20 ' Q - You maid $200, Mr. Dé 'Carlo.
- A . Well, the money that was paid out for the
oy |+ Plane ticket and for my motel xoom and for chow and every=-
s ' thing. It was a reimbursement .to the police and the people
o that put that money out. They made a claim for reimburge-
'. o 251 ment to get the money back.

® : ’Q, You mean you lald out the money orig;!.nally?
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A

. on me for a room or anything, or for chow, then that money
is gliven back to them.

Q

that pays fér the room, your state of mind is that that
pergon is reimbursed by the police q.e.phrtment;‘ is that

right?
A
Q

Put,'it. .You just put it on a tab and tha ?Oli.ceitneparmm; .,
pays it; is that correct? ‘ » Pt

A

allow you so much. It iLe like an allotmaent, I suppose.
I don 't know.

Q

getting $10 a day for expenses while you are here?

A
Q
A

Q.

z:orreci:‘if

Oh; no. I éi.dn 't lay out nothing.
Then who is being reimbursed?
;Nell, 1 don 't knows

You used the word "reimbursetrént."

Well, like the police. If they spend any money

I see.

You mean the police officer that is with you

P
i

ngh‘t& /2 . «

£

Now, then, y’bfu don 't p%zy your chow J&:Lil; as you

y Y P

Well, I think I get $10 a day foxr chow, They

you see, I don't know what their business is.
Well, your state of wind is that you are

For chow only.

For chow only?

Right.

Then you are getting the motel foom; is'that:v
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A Yes.
Q and you arc getting your transportation?
A | Right.
Q Now, are you getting anything elge?
A No. Just that.
Q Pardon?
A o Just that.

Q' Now, Mr. De Carlo, would you tell us, what is
your state of mind towards black people?

A There are things they do Ehat I don't like.

Q  Tell us about that, Mr. De Carlo.

MR, BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, &ou'r Honor.

MR. KANAREK: It ié rélevan_i;, your Honor. It goes
to this peﬁson g statte; of mind. Mr. Buglibs:l: 'oapéned‘. ur} ;
the whole subject. - o

MR. BUGLIOSI: It is irreleévant, how-he. féels about
hlack people. . ‘

THE COURT: The objection is sustélined‘ |
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MR. KANAREK: @

Mr, De Carlo, have you had

conversations at the ranch with people other than

Mr. Manson concerxning black people?

A

Q .

Yas.

i

vYou have had many conversations at the ranch

with people other than Mx. Manson concerning black people;

ig that a fair statement?

A

O O p O b O

O b O pr £ >

I had a few.

'You had a few?

. Yes.

Mayke 150, Mr. De Carlo?
Like three or four.
Three or fouré BN
Yess .‘ ‘ )

I sec.

Three or four hundred, or three or. four?
Three or four; one, two, three. i
Pardon? | e
Three.

Three?

Yes.

I see.

Directing your attention to these conversations

that you had with these people, Mr. De Carlo, did vou make

a log of what you saild?

A

No.
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&  what?

A pid I maks a log?
Q Yes.

4 No.

Q  You didn%?

& No.

@  And direcking your attention, Mr. De Carlc, to
the use of the word "pigs." You are a member of the
Straight Saints?

MR. BUGLIOSIL: Straight satans. '

THE WITNESS: You mean the Si;ra&.g,h‘i:; siéans are pigs?
Is that what you said? | ST . '

MR. KANAREK: Let's say ¥ é,la‘id that. What iz your ' :
Yeaction to that? LT -

'THE COURT: I think your question ;i.gra,‘mbiguoué. i & .
don't think the witness understands it. I don': wnderstand
it. - I

ﬁR.- IéNAREI(: Very well.

Q@ ' You were a member of the Straight Satans; right?

A Yer.

Q And that is a motorcycle clubs; right?
A  Yes. ) , P

- Q] And while youwre a member of that club, befor; .
You ever saw Mr. Mansar, did you use the word “piga"? )

.'Iﬂ. ’

A  Yes.

Cal
L . e

£
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| with Straight Satan members during the £ime that you were

¢  Would you tell us, what did you wean by the
word "pigs" when you used it?

A Police.

Q  what else did you mean by the word "pigs" when
you used it, othér than the police?

A Just the police.
paxdon?
Just the police.

Just the _ police?

b O > O

Yes.

Q Directing your attention to your conversation

stdying at the ranch. Did you use‘the'wérd "pigs"?

A Yes.

Q@  You did use the word "oige"?.’

A Yes. ] ' _ ) :

Q And at the time when yéu were stayihq at f;he, |-
ranch, did you disduss knives with people of the straight
satans? o e

A No.

MR, KANAREK: Nevexr?
Your Honor, may I have the sword?
THE COURT: It is 12:00 o'lclock, Mr. Xanarek,
MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: We will recess at this time.
Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse
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with anyone or form or express any opinion regarding the

case until it is ﬁipally submit’ced to you. |
The Court will recess until 2:00 p.m.
(Whereupon, at 11:59 a.m. the court was in

regéss. )
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